Little People® Play 'n Go Campsite Recall

Mattel, in cooperation with relevant safety regulators are voluntarily recalling the Little People® Play 'n Go Campsite™. The six piece plastic playset includes Sonya Lee, a tent and other accessories. Product number (R6935) is printed on the toy's packaging.

The plastic Sonya Lee figure in the playset can break at the waist, exposing small parts which pose a choking hazard to young children.

The Sonya Lee figure that is affected by this recall bends at the waist, has a green sweater and purple camera around her neck with the name Sonya Lee printed on the underside of the figure.

Only Sonya Lee figures that bend at the waist, have a green sweater and purple camera around the neck are included in this recall. No other Sonya Lee figure is affected. The remaining pieces of the Little People Play 'n Go Campsite are not affected.



- 1) If you do **not** own a product that matches the image above, your product is **not** affected by this recall and you can continue to enjoy it.
- 2) If you own a Little People® Play 'n Go Campsite TM matching the image above, please examine the Sonya Lee figure that came with the Little People® Play 'n Go Campsite TM .



- 1) If your Sonya Lee figure does not match the image above, it is not affected by this recall and you can continue to enjoy it.
- 2) If your figure is a Sonya Lee figure that bends at the waist, has a green sweater and purple camera around her neck with the name Sonya Lee printed on the underside of the figure matching the image above, your product is affected by this recall.

If your Sonya Lee figure is affected by this recall please discontinue use of it immediately.

For further direction contact Mattel at 0080 174 063.

Our greatest concern has always rested with the safety of the children who play with our toys, which is why we have responded promptly in an effort to maintain the trust of the families that have allowed us to be part of their lives.